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'Murphy, Erin L.

From: Michael E. Zaidel, Esq. [mzaidel@zaidellaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 2:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: mzaidel@zaidellaw.com

Subject: Change of Address

To Whom It May Concern:

Effective immediately, please note the following physical and mailing address change for
AQUAVITA TRADING, LLC

Managing Member: Samuel David.

New Address: 1111 SW 1st Ave # 1619, Miami, FL 33130
EIN#: 42-1768154

Document £iling number: L09000046622

Sincerely,
Michael Zaidel - Registered Agent.

Law QOffice of Michael E. Zaidel, PL

Member of Florida and New York Bars

Member of American Immigration Lawyers Association
555 5., Federal Hwy, Ste. 600

Boca Raton, Florida 33432

Tel: 866-940-5262

Fax: 561-935-5802

Email: mzaidel@zaidellaw.com

NOTICE: This communication is: (a) sent by an attorney or his agent, (b) confidential, and
(c) intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the
addressee is a client, this communication is subject to applicable privileges. If you are
not the addressee, or the employee or agent responsible for the delivery to the addressee,
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you
received this communication in error, the Law Office of Michael Zaidel, P.L. requests that
you immediately notify us at B66-940-5262 and delete this email from your computer
gystem.



